



# MARIUS-DIAIL DIACONU

## SUMMARY

Mr. Marius Diaconu is an active investor and executive with experience of 25+ years. His projects, which cover animal health, real estate, IT, agriculture, entertainment, industry, services, have been developed in Europe, Asia, and the US. Marius has a 15+ experience in transactions on stock markets.

## EDUCATION

MSc in Marketing - Bucharest Academy of Economic Studies (1997)

## WORK EXPERIENCE

### 1999 - present

Marius founded and has acted until present as CEO of Altius SA, a company specialized in import and distribution of animal health products. Altius has become the largest importer in Romania and is also present in Bulgaria and Moldova with plans to continue its regional expansion.

### 2022-present

Takes over 60% of Petmart S.A. shares, e-commerce platform, leader in the distribution of pet products.

### 2020-present

Member of the Board of One United Properties S.A.

### 2018 - present

Together with a partner, founded a company that develops residential real estate projects in the US.

### 2017 - present

Founded a group of companies with the objective to become the leading milk producer of Cyprus.

### 2016 - 2019

Became a significant investor in Wavecell, a Singapore-based company based that offers telecom industry software and services, market leader in SE Asia. In 2019, Wavecell was taken over by 8x8, a US-based strategic company, listed at NYSE.

### 1997 - 1999

Marketing director at A&S International 2000 SRL, importer of veterinary medicines for the Romanian market.

Marius is married and has two children of 23 and 18 years old, respectively.